-------- Originele bericht --------
Onderwerp:{Spam?} FW: about agreement
Datum:Tue, 04 Aug 2009 14:11:57 +0800
Van:Gladys CW <gladys.cwjm@chenwey.com>
Aan:e.vos <vose@home.nl>

CC:3#{E <pin.cwjm@chenwey.com>
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From: #i&
Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2009 2:05 PM
To: Gladys CW

Subject: 649
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Below some items need to check:
{  Attachment is the clients list which you developed for CW, please check it is complete or not.

We will pay the 3% commission base on this list.
On Monday every week we wil) send the order list to you, commission will be calculated monthly.
Our cooperation has been terminated on 21% Jul. formally, so previous commission calculation

way will be end on 31% Jul.
From 1 Aug.2009 commission will be calculated base on new agreement.

2.
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From: N
Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2009 10:07 AM

To: Gladys CW
Subject: Fw: Chen Wey Precision industry Ltd.
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Agency Agreement: Non-exclusive agent in Europe (hereinafter referred to The Agreement and The Territory)
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Chen Wey Precision Industry Co., Ltd. (hereinafter referred to The Company)
Place: No. 18, Alley 78, Land 379, Chunhua Rd., Shulir; City, 238 Taipei County, Taiwan

Mr. Eltjo Vos (hereinafter referred to The Agent) .
Place: Handellaan 18, 7522 KM Enschede, The Netherlands

Validity of The Agreement: 1 August, 2009 to 30 July, 2014 (hereinafter referred to The Period)

o EAMR: 2009484 18 - 20144 74 31H

Clauses:

1 Commission: 3% from The Agent's developed customers during The Period of The Agreement. Customer list is shown on the
attached table. The commission is based on actual and finat purchase amount from the aforesaid customers during The Period.
Purchase orders could be forwarded to The Agent for further verification once it happens. Commission shall be paid to The

Agent quarterly after the payment is received in The Company's account.
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2. The paid payments from Hasco Hasenclever GmbH + Co KG and OBE shall be remitted to The Company within one week
after this agreement is signed. For the outstanding account receivables from the aforesaid customers, The Agent shall remit to
The Company within one week once the payments are received. Enclosed is the latest status of account from Hasco and OBE.
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3. The relationship between The Company and The Agent still exists during The Period. If there is any activity from The Agent
that might harm The Company's interest or reputation, The Company shall stop the payment immediately and claim the entire

loss from The Agent.
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4. During The Period, if The Agent presents or transfers any document related to The Company to un-related third party inside
or outside Europe and causes whatever l0ss to The Company, The Company shall aiso claim the entire loss from The Agent.
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5. It is expressly understood and agreed and The Agent acknowledges that, whether or not registered, the name of Chen Wey
and its accompanied trademarks shall at all times remain the property of The Company. The Agent agrees that it shall not apply
for and/or prosecute any application for such name and trademarks owned by The Company for all products and services, both

within and outside The Territory, except having prior written consent from The Combany.
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6. The Agreement shall supersede all prior understandings and agreements between The Company and The Agent, and be
governed by and construed according to the laws of Germany. All disputes arising in connection with The Agreement shall be
finally settled by arbitration in accordance with the Comm%rcial Arbitration Rule of Germany by one or more arbitrators.
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